

LORI CLARK

Summary

Former school principal with 15 years management experience and exceptional people skills. Versed in training, observation and evaluation of teachers in both large and small public schools, in urban and suburban Long Beach; action-oriented with strong ability to communicate effectively with all stakeholders in the educational community, including students, staff and parents.

Skills

- Results-oriented
- Student-focused
- Operations management
- Training and development
- Change management
- Excel in consensus building; capacity building

Experience

University Supervisor California State University Long Beach	01/2018 to present Long Beach, CA
Principal, John Muir Academy Long Beach Unified School District	08/2011 to 06/2015 Long Beach, CA
Principal, Jefferson Leadership Academies	08/2006 to 06/2011 Long Beach, CA
Principal, Minnie Gant Elementary School	08/2004 to 06/2006 Long Beach, CA
Principal, Buffum Elementary School	08/2000 to 06/2004 Long Beach, CA
Vice Principal, Mary Butler School	08/1997 to 06/2000 Long Beach, CA
Administrative Assistant, Long Beach Unified School District	07/1996 to 06/1997 Long Beach, CA
Teacher, Mary McCleod Bethune School	08/1992 to 06/1996 Long Beach, CA
Teacher, Burnett Elementary School	07/1989 to 06/1992 Long Beach, CA

Education and Training

Professional Development, CSULB: (see certificate)	2020
	Long Beach, CA
Professional Administrative Services Credential University of La Verne	2003
Education Management University of La Verne	La Verne, CA
Master of Science: School Counseling University of La Verne	1996 La Verne, CA
MS credential: Multiple Subject Credential Program California State University Long Beach	1993 La Verne, CA
Bachelor of Music Willamette University	1989 Long Beach, CA
English Major California State University San Diego	1980 Salem, OR
	1976 San Diego, CA

Former Professional Affiliations

Alpha Delta Kappa
(International Honorary Organization for Women Educators)

National Staff Development Council

Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development

Association of California School Administrators